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PRIME MINISTER’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM
\

Friday, 
September 5, 
19 2 4

HR. XlîîOi

In Hr. Robb's absence I 

discussed with Mr. Russell this 

morning your comment on the last 

sentence of the draft cable to 

Premier Bruce. Mr. Russell said 

that in view of Mr. Robb's attitude 

as indicated during the discussion 

yesterday, he was quite prepared to 

take the responsibility of deleting 

the eontence in question, (namely: 

"Exportations of these products to 

Canada under reduced duties should be 

of material advantage to Australian 

producers".), and did so, signing his
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